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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The brick church with its square Jbower and classic simple lines 
stands lout in the skyline of Franklin , Tennessee. It was begun 
iaJy^JL and completed in 3.83M-. The church was constructed of 
beautiful hand made brick and contains a crypt. Originally the 
sanctuary had slave galleries on either side and the altar was in 
the tower end or south end of the church. The sanctuary originally 
had windows imported from France and the interior was vaulted and 
stained.

The simplicity and beauty of the little church made little difference 
to the Union soldiers who used it for -a hospital during and after 
the battle of Franklin, November 30, 186M-. The pulpit and pews were 
cut up and burned where the communion table stood beneath the tower. 
From holes cut in the roof, smoke, eddied around the bell and escaped 
through the steeple; niches chopped into the cedar posts in the 
interior for mounting bunks may still be seen. With no regard 
for the pipe organ which was the first west of the Appalachians, it 
was burned also.

In 15L9 the Reverend Mr. Edward Bradley, then rector of St. Paul's 
began remodeling procedures. The altar at this time was moved to 
the north end of the church. Some twenty feet of the side walls' 
were removed, lowering the roof and doing away with the slave 
galleries. These bricks were used to build the present Parish 
Commons Hall. When the altar was moved to the northern end of the 
building, the whole window structure of the church was changed. Two 
round side windows, three windows over the altar, and the large 
windows in the. nave were.. reduced ... to. their present size. A new altar 
was given to St. Paul's by the Church of the Advent in Nashville. 
The remodeledv.churctuwas reconsecrated on January 25, 1871, by the 
Right Reverend Charles Quintard. About thirty years after the Civil 
War ̂ the government of the United States, petitioned by Franklin 
citizens, made amends for the damage which its troops had inflicted. 
An award of $1,500*00 was granted.
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to 1917 tiffany stained glass windows were placed in the nave, 
over the altar, and on the sides of the sanctuary. In 19l5 the 
present paneling was installed in the sanctuary along~with a new 
altar. The pews were installed between the years of 1882 and 1893. 
The iron fence around the building was purchased from the " 
Presbyterians when they tore down an old church in 1887.

New church school rooms, parish offices and children T s chapel have 
just been completed as an addition to the rear of the building but 
have been added in compatible size and materials.
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St. Paul's Church In Franklin is significant because of its 
architecture as well as its history. The jjlain square tower of 
St. Paul T s rises in dignified simplicity behind the ribs of 
iron gates and fencing wrought from Williamson County iron. Its 
facade of brick, handmade on the site, is unadorned except for 
lancet windows and a low parapet around the tower. Slight 
buttress-like projections give' a feeling of the Gothic period to 
the stately structure.

St. Paul T s Episcopal Church is the "MotherChurch of the Diocese 
of Tennessee." At St. Paul T s, James H. Otey, its first rector, 
was elected the first bishop of Tennessee. It is the oldest 
Episcopal Church and congregation in Tennessee, and the oldest 
Episcopal Church building in continual use west of the 
Appalachians. ' ~-

St. Paul's, located In the heart of Franklin, was in the shadows 
o-f the bloody battle of JBranklin in ̂ Noven^er, -186M=, and after 
the battle the chii]pg]LjEasLjUSfid_^^ woun(ie(lJte 
;Hip FPderails. The building was greatly -desecrated by the troops 
but was restored after the war to its present condition.
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